
First Questions and Answers: 
 

RFQ 20-004 (Design Engineering Services for Parks….) 
1.) For RFQ 20-004, Design and Engineering for Parks, it appears to be a RFQ for the design services 

of parks, etc. However, when we review the scope starting on page 4, it appears to be a scope of 
work for program management instead.  We know you have other current RFQs for program 
management, so we wondered if that program management scope of work was reused here, 
and whether another scope of work for architects, landscape architects, etc. for park design 
work was intended to be here instead. 

It would include project management and design.  These projects would be relatively small and 
use SPLOST Funds to improve and renovate existing parks. 

  

2.) In the insurance requirements, we see a requirement for a $10 million excess umbrella policy.  
For all of the other park designs we perform, we normally see municipalities requiring less than 
this for this type of work. Would you consider lowering this amount? We carry $5 million for 
excess umbrella, which is typically sufficient to most counties and cities in the Atlanta area. 

$5 million is more than sufficient for this scope of work. 

  

3.)  Payment and Performance Bond.  Given that this RFQ is for design services, rather than 
construction, would you consider eliminating this requirement?  Most architects, engineers, 
etc. don't provide this type of bond, compared to construction contractors who are required to 
provide this in construction contracts. 
 

The bond may be waived for the initial design and planning of the project but will be 
required at the start of the construction. 
 
 

4.) Do you think you might issue an addendum to alter the scope that's in the RFQ to reflect the 
project management and design services, since they're a little different? If we respond to the 
scope as it's written, our proposal will not touch on design so much, and will largely duplicate 
the scope that's in the other program management RFQ.   
 
Respond to the best of your ability as written. 

 

5.) Similarly, we see in the scope a requirement to have our staff positioned at the city (like a 
program management contract).  Do you intend the designer to maintain staff at city offices?  If 
so, can you let us all know via addendum? 



You would not be expected to have anyone on site.   

 

6.) In the references section, we see you want at least 5 full references. We also see you ask us to 
list contact information for all related projects in the last 3 years. Because we specialize in this 
type of work, nearly all of our projects are related.  Also, because of our size, we 
regularly complete several dozen similar projects each year, meaning that this full list of projects 
and contacts would be quite large.  Would you rather have us stick to the 5 or so references, or 
limit some number of other related projects/contacts? 
 
5 references and 10 notable projects that you think best relate to this proposal or would be of 
interest to displaying your expertise.  
 
 

7.) On Page 7 of 36, Section IV. 4.2 it states “The qualification envelope must only contain five (5) 
copies and one digital copy on a CD or flash drive of the Company’s response.”  Are we to also 
enclose the cost proposal in a separate sealed envelope within the qualification 
envelope?  Further, do you want us to exclude the cost proposal from the digital copy? 
 
The cost proposal should be included with the qualification envelope and does not need to be 
sealed separately. The cost proposal should be included with the digital copy. 
 

8.) On Page 10 of 36, Section IV.4.2.B – fourth paragraph from the top, it describes “Payment and 
Performance Bond”.  Will this be required? 
 
The bond may be waived for the initial design and planning of the project but will be 
required at the start of the construction. 
 

9.) On Pages 33 and 34 (Exhibit G) and Pages 35 and 36 (Exhibit H), are these two exhibits to be 
included in our SOQ? 

Yes. 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 


